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MEMORANDUM 
Historic Resources Commission March 06, 2024  

 
TO: Historic Resources Commission  
 
FROM: Heather Ferris, Planning Manager 
 
DATE: February 27, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Item 5.B - HRC-2024-0055 For possible action:  Discussion and possible 
action regarding nominations for the 2024 Carson City Historic Preservation Awards for 
outstanding achievements in historic preservation. 
 
STAFF SUMMARY: The purpose of this item is to allow the Historic Resources Commission a 
forum to discuss the selection and recognition of significant preservation efforts in Carson City in 
celebration of Historic Preservation Month in May. 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “I move to nominate ____________ for the 2024 Historic 
Preservation Award in celebration of Historic Preservation and Archaeological Awareness 
Month.” 
 
Discussion: 
 
The Historic Resources Commission (“HRC”) annually presents the Historic Preservation Award 
to projects, persons or organizations for outstanding achievements in historic preservation.  This 
agenda item is an opportunity for the HRC members to select the recipient of the 2024 award.  To 
date, staff has not received any nominations. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


